LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
Revision 1

April 29, 2009
TO: Honorable Dan Branch, Chair, House Committee on Higher Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legisative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2805 by Maldonado (relating to the administration, powers, duties, operation, and
financing of the East Williamson County Multi-Institution Teaching Center.), Committee
Report 1st House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

No fiscal impact to the state is anticipated unless state funds are appropriated to pay the debt service
on future bonds issued.

L ocal Government Impact
To the degree the Temple Junior College District issues bonds to fund this Multi-Institution Teaching

Center, there may be alocal impact to the district through the establishment of (or increase in) local
property taxes for debt service.

Sour ce Agencies: 352 Bond Review Board, 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board
L BB Staff: JOB, KK, RT, JAW
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